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The Elkton Supply Company at 202 W. Main Street consists of a 2.89 acre parcel at the southwest corner of Main Street and 
Bridge Street (MD 213 ). Several buildings occupy the parcel , but the small nineteenth-century brick dwelling inventoried in the 
Maryland Inventory of Historic Places in 1973 is longer extant. Likewise the adjacent properties the Bledsoe House (CE-260) at 
204 W . Main Street and the Brick House (CE-1543) at 200 W. Main Street are no longer extant. 

The current buildings have the general appearance of vernacular commercial structures exhibiting modest use of materials . The 
main building faces west towards Bridge Street, with a paved parking area between the building and the street. The building is 
composed of multiple building phases. The southern, two-story section of the fac;;ade has vertical aluminum siding capped by a red 
parapet. This section has a projecting steel-framed glazed entrance accessed via poured concrete steps and a ramp. The rest of the 
fac;;ade is devoid of openings, including the three bay, one-story, north section which has enclosed bays. 

The red capped parapet continues from the east-facing fac;;ade along the north elevation adjoining Main Street. Iron fencing and 
corrugated aluminum shed awnings provide protected outdoor storage. The western section of the north elevation is two stories 
tall , with five evenly-spaced sash windows on the second floor and a hipped roof. This is the approximate location of the two-story 
Elkton Supply Company building documented in 1973, but the current fenestration pattern and roof type are too different from 
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what was photographed in 1973 to suggest that is the same structure . If elements remain, they are so highly altered that they do not 
bear any resemblance to the original structure. 

The west elevation reveals a less obscured view of the hipped roof section of the building further decreasing the retention of 
historic fabric . The west elevation features a glass-enclosed, metal-framed projecting secondary entrance. The south elevation 
reveals that the two-story fa9ade parapet slopes to a one-story height at the west elevation. 

Large, aluminum-walled, gabled-roofed buildings are secondary structures on the property . 

A massive, multi-story stone retaining wall extends along Bridge Street, then turns to the west, holding the ground upon which the 
supply company buildings stand and providing a two-story-plus stone wall at the lower, southern end of the property. 

This retaining wall is a relic of the site's long industrial history, as illustrated by historic maps and research. R.L. Barnes ' map of 
Elkton (1858) shows three houses along Main Street (Jno Gallagher, R. D . Jamar, and Est. ofW. Hollingsworth) and J .C. Howard 
Lumber Yard along the west side of Bridge Street. At the terminus of what is now Howard Street and north of the Big Elk Creek. 
The map shows the Philadelphia, Wilmington, and Baltimore Railroad (P .W. & B. R.R. Co.) which was established in the 1830s 
and is now the Northeast corridor trunk line connecting Washington, DC and Boston. In the 1870s, Elkton businessmen began 
advocating for additional rail connections, and in 1880, the Elkton and Middletown (Delaware) Railroad Company was chartered, 
with the intent to connect the twelve miles between the two towns. One of the first commissioners was David Scott, who traded in 
grain and other commodities as D. Scott and Co., opening a bone dust factory in August 1875 at the foot of Bridge Street at 
Howard ' s Wharf (I ). David Scott's son Frank R. Scott took over the fertilizer business and incorporated the Scott Fertilizer 
Company of Elkton in 1887. The company should not be confused with Scotts Seed Company ofMiracleGro fame; that company 
was founded in Ohio in 1868 by Orlando M. Scott (2). Finally in 1894, the Elkton and Middletown Railroad began acquiring land 
to build its line through Elkton. The Plat is recorded in Cecil County Plats Land Records Liber TTG # 5, folio 554, and shows the 
right-of-way leading through the upper part of the Scott Fertilizer Company property. The railroad opened in 1895 and appears on 
the 1897 Sanborn map, with a wood trestle extending over the low ground near Big Elk Creek. The Elkton and Middletown Rail 
Road ended up only serving Elkton industries, and another siding was built to Singerly's Pulp Mill , located directly west of the 
Scott Fertilizer Company (Liber J.T .G #8, folio 6). 

In 1882, William M. Singerly, owner of the Providence Paper Mills in northern Cecil County, built extensive brick Pulp Works in 
Elkton on the former site of the J.C. Howard Lumber Yard on the shore of Big Elk Creek. It is shown on the 1885 Sanborn as the 
Elkton Pulp Mill. By 1888, the pulp works employed 120 men and produced 25 ,000 pounds of pulp a day, operating both night 
and day (3 ). In 1899, the Kenmore Paper Company purchased the mill, then called Radnor Pulp Mill , and by 1931 the owners 
were the Jessup & Moore Paper Company (4) . The pulp mill , the fertilizer works, the railroad, and the truss bridge over Big Elk 
Creek are prominently shown in Fowler and Kelly bird's eye view illustration of Elkton (1907). 

In 1916, the Elkton and Middletown Railroad was acquired by the Philadelphia, Baltimore and Washington Railroad (5) . Frank R. 
Scott di ed in 1917, and a fire destroyed the lower portion of the Elkton Fertilizer Works. The Elkton Supply Company was 
organized at the site in 1924 and provided lumber, feed , and fertilizer. Parts of extant buildings date from the mid-twentieth 
century, although consolidation of several parcels occurred in 1983 forming the current boundaries which include Parcels 239, 
344, 345 , and 1640 (Liber 94, folio 686-87) . 

The Elkton Supply Company is not eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic Places . It does not retain the integrity to 
convey its role in Elkton ' s industrial history and is not eligible under Criterion A. The Elkton Supply Company is not closely 
associated with persons significant in our shared history, and is not eligible under Criterion B. The Elkton Supply Company, 
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primarily consisting of buildings constructed in the last fifty years does not convey architectural or engineering significance. The 
retaining wall is a relic of the railroad and industrial past, but as a single element does not convey the character-defining features of 
a small industrial railroad. The Elkton Supply Company is therefore not eligible under Criterion C. The Elkton Supply Company 
was not evaluated under Criterion Das part of this assessment. 

( 1) John McGrain, Molinography of Maryland, 2007. Available at Maryland State Archives . 

(2) William and Nancy Young. World War II and the Postwar Years in America: A Historical and Cultural Encyclopedia, ABC­
CLI0-2010, p. 447. Accessed online at www.books.google.com, April 2, 2015 . 

(3)"The Eastern Shore: Home of the Diamondback Terrapin , the Oyster, and the Peach." The Sun, January 28, 1888, pg. 5. 

(4) McGrain, 2007. 

(5)Baltimore Railroad history-RS US, http ;//www.railfanguides .us/Baltimore/history/index.htm, access April 2, 2015 . 
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USGS Topographic Map 
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Image File Name Description of View 
CE-259 2015-03- View facing northwest towards Elkton Supply Company. 
17 01 
CE-259 2015-03- View facing southwest towards Elkton Supply Company. 

17 02 

CE-259 2015-03- View facing southwest towards north elevation of Elkton Supply 

17 03 Company. 

CE-259 2015-03- View facing southeast towards Elkton Supply Company. 

17 04 

CE-259 2015-03- View facing south from Main Street towards E lkton Supply Company. 
17 05 
CE-259 2015-03- View facing northwest towards retaining wall at Elkton Supply 
17 06 Company. 























Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties 
Addendum 

MIHP Number: CE-259 

Property Name: Elkton Supply Building 
Property Address: 202 West Main Street, Elkton, MD 21921 

Based on two field visits in March and June 2005 by Maryland State Highway 
Administration Architectural Historian Anne E. Bruder, SHA has determined that the 
building at 202 West Main Street has been removed and replaced by the American Home 
and Hardware Store. The area was formerly occupied by the Elkton Supply Company, 
but that has been taken over. 



Attachment 2: APE Map 
1:24,000 

STATE OF MARYLAND 
MARYLAND GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 

ELKTON 

APE 







MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET 

NOMINATION FORM 
for the 

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE 














